

Shelley Curtis

1023 Cleveland Street
Gallman, MS 39077
M: 601-613-1019
dustyandold@hotmail.com



Summary

Organized teaching professional with more than 16 years of instructing expertise. Great enthusiasm for teaching complex science concepts to students. Medical Technologist with specialty areas in Hematology and Clinical Microbiology

Awards

Phi Theta Kappa Faculty Scholar, Copiah-Lincoln Community College, 1999
High Performance Award, Copiah-Lincoln Community College, 2001
National Institute for Staff and Organizational Development, 1996
Lamplighter's, Copiah-Lincoln Community College, 1994

Professional Experience

May 2007 to Current	The Jewelry Lady Owner of retail business Responsible for buying and selling of vintage estate and antique jewelry	Hazlehurst, MS
August 1991 to June 2004	Copiah-Lincoln Community College Science Instructor Taught Microbiology, Honors Biology I, Biology I Medical Laboratory Technology Instructor responsible for teaching Hematology, Immunology and Serology, and Clinical Microbiology	Wesson, MS
August 1988 to May 1991	Copiah Academy Science Teacher Taught Life Science, Earth Science, Biology I Club Sponsor	Gallman, MS
May 1986 to June 1988	Dr. William A. Long, Jr Medical Technologist Performed routine laboratory blood tests in private lab Medical Assistant	Jackson, MS
February 1978 to April 1986	Mr. Greenjeans Greenhouses Co-Owner of Wholesale/Retail Nursery Head grower of annuals and perennials Responsible for ordering/shipping wholesale nursery stock and ornamental tropical foliage plants	Gallman, MS
September 1973 to March 1975	University of Mississippi Medical Center Medical Technologist Performed laboratory tests in Special Hematology and Oncology including analyzing whole blood studies in Hematology and Serology Phlebotomist	Jackson, MS

Education

1995	Mississippi College Master of Combined Sciences Biology/Chemistry	Clinton, MS
1973	Old Dominion University Bachelor of Science in Medical Technology	Norfolk, VA
1970	Delta State College Medical Technology	Cleveland, MS
1970	Hinds Junior College Medical Technology	Raymond, MS
1968	Crystal Springs Consolidated School High School Diploma	Crystal Springs, MS

Certifications

American Society of Clinical Pathologists--Medical Technology
Mississippi Private School Association--Science

Community Involvement

George Covington Memorial Library, Friends of the Library volunteer
served as President, 1990
Hazlehurst Area Chamber of Commerce, 2011-current, board member

Affiliations

American Society of Clinical Pathologists (ASCP), 1973-1990
Copiah-Lincoln Educators Association (CLEA), 1991-2004
Mississippi Private School Educators Association (MPSEA), 1988-1991